
Mike Kuo 

From: amanda.wu [amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2005 12:53 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: lucy.tsai

Subject: Re ： FW: ATHEROS COMMUNICATION INC., FCC ID: PPD-AR5BMB5, Assessment NO.: AN05T4988, 
Notice#1---Urgent

Attachments: AR5BMB5 TestRpt revised 0722.pdf

7/22/2005

 
Dear Mike:  
 
    Please see our reply as below. Tks!!  
 
Best Regard  
 
Amanda Wu  
 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo  
Compliance Certification Services  
561F Monterey Road  
Morgan Hill CA 95037  
Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105  
Fax: (408)463-0888 
 
e-mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com 
http://www.ccsemc.com  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2005 7:57 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: ATHEROS COMMUNICATION INC., FCC ID: PPD-AR5BMB5, Assessment 
NO.: AN05T4988, Notice#1 
 
Question #1: Based upon recent FCC audit review, while using MPE 
calculation to justify RF Exposure compliance, the formula shall be 
based upon on separation distance of 20 cm with known output power and 
antenna gain. The calculated result shall be power density in mW/cm^2. 

"Mike Kuo" <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com> 

2005/07/22 11:02 AM  

         
        收件人：        "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        副本抄送：        "lucy.tsai" <lucy.tsai@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        主旨：        FW: ATHEROS COMMUNICATION INC., FCC ID: PPD-AR5BMB5,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4988, Notice#1



Please redo the MPE calculation and submit modified test report.  
Ans: The Test Rpt had been revised. In future we'll use this version. Thank you for advice.  
 
  
 
Question #2: In the request for confidentiality letter, there are many 
documents listed but did not submit in this application.  Please review 
your request Vs the submitted document and make necessary changes. 
Ans: Attached please find revised request for confidentiality letter. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 
 
 

 
 

7/22/2005


